

MUHAMMAD WAQAS UI/UX DESIGNER | MOTION GRAPHICS

Phone: +92 300 0969417

Email: waqasm965@gmail.com

Address: Rawalpindi, Pakistan

ABOUT ME

Hi, I am an experienced UX/UI designer in both professional and freelance environments. I have been working as one since 2017, With minimalistic clean design and user-friendly layouts, I assist startups and businesses in solving user problems.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Computer Science Arid Agriculture University Rawalpindi 2012 - 2016

EXPERIENCE

Aug 2023 - Present

Motion Graphic Designer / Video Animations

Proteus Technology

Feb 2022 - Dec 2022 UI/UX DESIGNER / MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER Reactive Space

Jan 2020 - Jan 2022 UI/UX DESIGNER / MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER Essentia Technologies

Nov 2018 - Dec 2019 GRAPHIC DESIGNER / MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER Digital Marvels

INDUSTRIES

Blockchain, Food, Ecommerce, Health, Education, Technology

PORTFOLIO



dribbble.com/Waqas18



behance.net/waqas965



iconscout-waqas



YouTube Channel



Tiktok Channel

OTHER PROFILES



Upwork



Linkedin

SKILLS

Figma

Aftereffects

Photoshop

Illustrator